Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
DATE: November 5, 2024
RE: Amendment # 2 to ARPA Funding Subrecipient contract: C000729 —

Expansion of the Educational Agriculture Program with Southern Boone
County Schools

ARPA Funding Subrecipient contract C000729 — Expansion of the Educational
Agriculture Program was approved by commission for award to Southern Boone County

Schools on February 8, 2024, commission order # 84-2024.

The amendment changes the expense incurred deadline to December 31, 2025 in the
contract and the ARPA funding certification.

No additional encumbrance is required for this amendment from department 2983 —
American Rescue Plan Act, account 84200 — Other Contracts.

cc: Contract File



	Boone County Purchasing
	Phone: (573) 886-4391
	MEMORANDUM
	TO:  Boone County Commission
	RE: Amendment # 2 to ARPA Funding Subrecipient contract: C000729 – Expansion of the Educational Agriculture Program with Southern Boone County Schools



